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From: WILLIAM GLADY (OPO) 
Sent: Tue, 13 Jun 2023 16:09:38 +0000 
To: KYLE NORTON (DIR) 
Cc: DIR.SP; MICHAEL PLATI (OPO); t b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !(OPO) 

Subject: RFK Jr - LEG reviewed final documents 
Attachments: KENNEDY CPAC Criteria Analysis.pdf, KENNEDY Robert F JR - 2024 Presidential 

Candidatq (b)(7 )(E ) ~ay 2023.pdf 

Kyle, 

Attached are the LEG reviewed final documents reference RFK Jr. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Bill 
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Candidate Protection Advisory Committee Guidelines 

1. The candidate has publicly announced their candidacy and has filed the appropriate 
documentation with the Federal Election Commission (FEC): 

(b)(S) 

2. The candidate is actively campaigning on a national basis for the office for which their 
candidacy has been announced, as demonstrated by: 

(b )(5) 

• Operating a national campaign apparatus; 
• Regularly appearing at public events in multiple states; 
• Producing and publishing campaign advertisements, and other similar indicia of a 

campaign; 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

3. A threat assessment conducted by the Secret Service of general of specific threats 
directed towards the candidate (for these purposes, "threats" should be defined as explicit 
threats of bodily harm to the candidate or indications of inappropriate behavior towards 
the candidate suggesting potentials bodily harm); 

4. Whether, dunng and wnnm an acuve and competmve maJor party pnmary, the most 
recent average of established national poll, as reflected by the Real Clear Politics 
National Average or similar mechanism, the candidate is polling at 15% or more for 30 
consecutive days; 

b)(5) 

5. Whether the candidate is the formal or de facto nominee of a major party for President or 
Yice President: 

6. Whether the candidate is an independent or third-party candidate for President polling at 
20% of more of the Real Clear Politics National Average for 30 consecutive days; 

(b)(5) 

7. Whether the candidate is the Vice-Presidential running mate of the above independent or 
third party candidate. 
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From: ~l(b_)(6_); _(b)_(7_)(C_l ___ ~l(PID) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Mon, 5 Jun 2023 18:34:25 +0000 
.--D_A_V_I D= T_O_R_R_E_S _( S_I I_) ;.....__b )(..-6)_; (_b l_(7_)(C_l _ _,S 11) r )(

5
); (b )(?)(Cl 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) PID) 
~PID) 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RFK Jr Assessment 

KENNEDY Robert F JR - 2024 Presidential CandidateKb)(7)(E )~ay 2023.pdf 




